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RELEASE IN PART

B5
From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2010 10:00 PM
To: ‘ ‘lewjj@state.gov'; ‘'millscd@state.gov’ :
Cc: ‘sullivanjj@state.gov'; 'slaughtera@state.gov'; ‘abedinh@state.gov' |
Subject: Re: memo forﬁ ‘ BS

B5

----- Original Message -----

From: Lew, Jacob J <Lewl)@state.gov>

To: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; H

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J <Su|IivanJJ@state.goV>; Slaughter, Anne-Marie <SlaughterA@state.gov>; Abedin, Huma .
<AbedinH@state.gov> '

Sent: Wed May 05 21:22:49 2010

Subject: Re: memo for

From: Mills, Cheryl D

To: 'H' <HDR22 @clintonemail.com>

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Slaughter, Anne-Marie; Lew, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma
Sent: Wed May 05 20:40:26 2010

Subject: memo for

Attached are three documents, per our discussion earlier this evening. | have previewed witH this evening that we

will be sending a memo tonight or no later than 9am tomorrow

In terms of what we send, | am attaching the following document for. your consideration:
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3. The short form memo (a shorter version of #2),

Cdm
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